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Special Instructions to Filing Officer;
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Rivera, Maribel

From: Dmock@medprosofamerica.com
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 3:42 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FE!{/EIN NUMBER

Attachments: image(001.jpg

Dear Sir or Madame:
Regarding Document Number P11000041525

When we filed our original corporate documents for Tran-Stim Solutions, we did not enter our FEI/EIN Number. Please
update our information to include the FEI/EIN number as 36-4696805. If you could please advise as to how long this
process will take, | have a pending application with AHCA for State license.

Thanking you in advance,

Don Mock

866-958-TENS (8637)

800-948-3104 - Fax

Email: dmock@transtimsolutions.com
www transtimsolutions.com ’
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Confidentiality Notice
The content of this communication, along with any and all attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing electronic communications and faxes and may
contain confidential and legally protected information. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, use or copying of the information herein is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please contact us by e-mail at

dmock@transtimsolutions.com
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